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From: Zahida <zahida@scottdawson.co.uk>
Sent: 15 June 2021 12:40
To: nick.harbour@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk
Cc: Councillor Zafar Ali; Charlotte Gawthorpe; sadia.bashir@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk;
russell.tennant@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Nelson Food Festival

Thanks Nick — | can put this together for you.
Kind regards

Zahida

Zahida Shamim
Account Director & HR Director

Follow us on Twitter: @scottdawsonad Blog: What's New...

Scott Dawson Advertising
Billington Road Estate
Burnley

Lancashire

BB11 5BW

T: 01282 426846
www.scottdawson.co.uk

All quotations and information contained within this email are subject to these Terms and Conditions.

From: nick.harbour@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk <nick.harbour@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 June 2021 12:01

To: Zahida <zahida@scottdawson.co.uk>

Cc: Councillor Zafar Ali <zafar.ali@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk>; Charlotte Gawthorpe
<charlotte@scottdawson.co.uk>; sadia.bashir@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk;
russell.tennant@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Nelson Food Festival

Hi Zahida,
Thanks for that extra bit of info.

The Councillors discussed this at the recent Events committee and have a couple of further requests before making a
decision:

See below extract from the minutes - basically they wanted further information around how Nelson businesses would
be promoted and whether there is scope to invite some Nelson businesses to have stalls at the event (at no cost to
the business)?

FOOD FESTIVAL 2021
To consider a request for £5,000 Scott Dawson'’s to support the planned Food Festival in Nelson Town
Centre due to take place in September 2021.

Scott Dawson’s had been in touch with the Council requesting a £5,000 contribution to go towards the annual
Nelson Town Centre Food Festival. This money has been provided for the last two festivals in what is usually

a very busy town centre event.
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Whilst in principle Members were not against the request, they felt that for such a contribution in a limited
2021/22 events budget, they would like to see further details from Scott Dawson’s in relation to how local
businesses would be promoted, and that stalls would be provided free of charge for any Nelson businesses
wishing to participate.

Proposed by Councillor Bashir and Seconded by Councillor Tennant, and

RESOLVED: That the item is deferred to the July Full Council meeting for a decision to be made, and that
the extra detail around promoting Nelson businesses and inclusion of stalls for Nelson businesses is
confirmed by Scott Dawson’s.

Action: The Assistant Town Clerk to write to Scott Dawson’s requesting the above information is provided
before July’s Full Council meeting to enable Councillors to make a decision.

If you can provide this for us within the next couple of weeks we can look at getting a decision made for you
at the next Full Council meeting on 07th July.

Thanks,

Nick

From: "Zahida" <zahida@scottdawson.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, 24 May, 2021 13:32

To: "nick.harbour@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk" <nick.harbour@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk>
Cc: "Councillor Zafar Ali" <zafar.ali@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk>, "Charlotte Gawthorpe"
<charlotte @scottdawson.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Nelson Food Festival

Hi Nick
Please see attached.
Thanks

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
Sent: 21 May 2021 11:47

To: Zahida <zahida@scottdawson.co.uk>

Cc: Councillor Zafar Ali <zafar.ali@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Nelson Food Festival




Hi Zahida,
I just tried calling your office but the lady | spoke to said you are in a meeting.

There is an item on the Events committee for this one but i'm not 100% sure what exactly it is you want from Nelson
Town Council?

I'm guessing it's for a financial contribution towards the event? If so, we'll need details before the meeting of how
much, what the money will be used for etc.

If it's just permission for it to go ahead, that would be Pendle Borough Council you'd need to speak to about that one.
As | say, it'll be on the agenda but i'll need details of what exactly it is you want Members to consider.
Thanks,

Nick

----- Original Message-----

From: "Councillor Zafar Ali" <zafar.ali@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, 21 May, 2021 11:17

To: "Zahida" <zahida@scottdawson.co.uk>

Cc: "Nelson Town Council Nick Harbour" <nick.harbour@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Nelson Food Festival

Hi Zahida
The decision has gone to the events committee of Nelson Town Council -
Nick, could you confirm the date of the meeting ?

Councillor Zafar Ali

Chairman- Nelson Town Council
Representing the Clover Hill Ward, Nelson.
M:07753210576

Website: www.nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/nelsontownevents/?ref=bookmarks

Twitter: https://twitter.com/NelsonTCouncil?lang=en-gb

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The contents of this e-mail (and any attachments) are confidential to the ordinary user of
the e-mail address to which it was addressed and may also be legally privileged. If you
are not the addressee of this e-mail you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use
it or any part of it in any form whatsoever. If you have received this e-mail in error please
e-mail the sender by replying to the message.

On 21 May 2021, at 07:21, Zahida <zahida@scottdawson.co.uk> wrote:

Morning Zafar

Hope you are well — checking in to see if we will have go ahead for the Nelson Food Festival (see
newspaper article below).

Thanks.
Zahida

Zahida Shamim
Account Director & HR Director
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From: PicklesKatrina <katrina.pickles@pendle.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 June 2021 09:39
To: info@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk
Subject: FW: Bamford Street Nelson Section 104 Agreement and Easements
Attachments: Marsden Hall Road South Easement plan NTC to PBC.pdf; BAMFORD STREET S104

-3286 6th Edn - Cash Deposit.doc; BAMFORD 2017-085-01 Rev O SW Foul
Drainage Layout Plan.pdf May 2021.pdf; BAMFORD STREET -3584 S104 Deed of
Grant - Off Site.doc; BAMFORD 2017-085-08 Rev A $104 Off-Site Easement Plan
within Nelson Town Council May 2021.pdf

Good morning

| believe my previous email may unfortunately have been sent to an old email address for Nelson Town Council. |
apologise for the error and would be grateful if | could have your comments on the enclosed documents.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

Katrina Pickles

Senior Legal Assistant

Borough Council of Pendle

Email:- katrina.pickles@pendle.gov.uk
Tel:- (01282) 661659

From: PicklesKatrina

Sent: 02 June 2021 15:20

To: Nelson

Subject: Bamford Street Nelson Section 104 Agreement and Easements

Good afternoon

I understand that my colleague Jen Rawsthorne from Liberata Property Services has contacted you previously and
that Nelson Town Council have agreed to join in a Section 104 Agreement and associated easements with the
Borough Council of Pendle and United Utilities which will provide a foul water connection to the Borough Council’s
land, on which five dwellinghouses are to be erected. For easy reference plan number NE/BAM/NTC/2 (first
attachment) shows Nelson Town Council’s land edged green, the short length of new foul sewer to be laid in the
Town Council’s land is shown by a solid thick black line and the point of connection is shown by a circle coloured
black, the area coloured yellow on the plan indicates the easement strip and protected working width. The Borough
Council’s land, in which the new foul sewer is to be laid is edged red on the plan. Following completion of the
documentation the new foul sewer will, in due course, be adopted by United Utilities and will be maintained by
United Utilities pursuant to the Section 104 Agreement.

Accordingly | attach:-
1. Copy Deed of Agreement under section 104 of the Water Industry Act 1991 relating to sewers at Bamford
Street between (1) United Utilities Water Limited (2) The Borough Council of Pendle and (3) Nelson Town
Council with plan (second and third attachments)
2. Copy Deed of Grant of Easement between (1) United Utilities Water Limited and (2) Nelson Town Council
with plan (fourth and fifth attachments)



The documentation provided by United Utilities is in their standard format. For clarity | confirm that the inspection
fees/costs and deposit referred to in the Deed of Agreement under section 104 will be wholly paid by the Borough
Council of Pendle.

I will also shortly be sending you a draft Deed of Grant of Easement between (1) Nelson Town Council and (2) The
Borough Council of Pendle with plan, for approval. This document is necessary to permit the Borough Council to
carry out the works on the Town Council’s land and to ensure that the Borough Council is responsible for
maintenance of the new foul sewer during the period between the completion of the works and the new sewer
being formally adopted.

Would you please peruse the attached documentation and let me have your comments or pass the attached
documents to your solicitor, if you intend to appoint one. If you don’t intend to appoint a solicitor and you are
happy with the attached documents as drawn, if you could let me know | will contact United Utilities Water Limited
and arrange for the documents to be engrossed and sent to you for signing.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me by email to katrina.pickles@pendle.gov.uk or by phone
on (01282) 661659.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

Katrina Pickles

Senior Legal Assistant

Borough Council of Pendle

Email:- katrina.pickles@pendle.gov.uk
Tel:- (01282) 661659




Nelson Town Council
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Nick

PicklesKatrina <katrina.pickles@pendle.gov.uk>

02 July 2021 15:38

Nelson Town Council

RE: Bamford Street Nelson Section 104 Agreement and Easements

Marsden Hall Road South Easement plan NTC to PBC.pdf; Bamford Street Easement
for SW Drain PBC & Nelson Town Council.docx

Thank you for your email. | now attach the draft Deed of Easement between Nelson Town Council (1) and the
Borough Council of Pendle (2) referred to in my earlier email, together with a copy of the plan. If you have any
queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Do you think this could be put to the Full Council meeting too, as they are all connected, so to speak?

Thanks

Katrina Pickles
Senior Legal Assistant
Borough Council of Pendle

Email: katrina.pickles@pendle.gov.uk

Tel: (01282)661659

From: Nelson Town Council [mailto:info@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk]

Sent: 29 June 2021 10:44
To: PicklesKatrina

Subject: RE: Bamford Street Nelson Section 104 Agreement and Easements

Hi Katrina,

I'll put this on next months Full Council meeting for discussion.

Thanks,
Nick

Nelson Town Council
Town Hall

Market Street
Nelson

BBY 7LG

Office Tel: 01282 697079 Mob: 07735 350735
Website: www.nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/nelsontownevents

Twitter: https://twitter.com/nelsontcouncil

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The contents of this e-mail (and any attachments) are confidential to the ordinary user of the e-mail address to which it was
addressed and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee of this e-mail you may not copy, forward, disclose or
otherwise use it or any part of it in any form whatsoever. If you have received this e-mail in error please e-mail the sender by

replying to the message.



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

| understand that my colleague Jen Rawsthorne from Liberata Property Services has contacted you previously and
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
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From: Councillor Zafar Ali <zafar.ali@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 June 2021 19:29
To: Nelson Town Council Nick Harbour
Subject: Fwd: Srebrenica Memorial Week 2021
Hi Nick

Can we have this on full council for July?

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

The contents of this e-mail (and any attachments) are confidential to the ordinary user of the e-
mail address to which it was addressed and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the
addressee of this e-mail you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in
any form whatsoever. If you have received this e-mail in error please e-mail the sender by
replying to the message.

Begin forwarded message:

From: rhona@srebrenica.org.uk

Date: 29 June 2021 at 15:34:11 BST

To: zafar.ali@nelsontowncouncil.gov.uk
Subject: Srebrenica Memorial Week 2021

Dear Councillor Zafar Ali,
| hope you and the Nelson Council community are keeping well during this time.

| am emailing from Remembering Srebrenica, a charitable organisation funded by the
Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government and supported by the Foreign,
Commonwealth & Development Office. Our aim is to raise awareness of the genocide in
Bosnia and bring people together to tackle hatred and help build safer, stronger
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communities here in the UK. Since its creation in 2013, Remembering Srebrenica has
educated 130,000 young people on the lessons from Srebrenica, organised over 8,500
community actions right across the country and created 1,450 Community Champions who
pledge to stand up to hatred and intolerance in their communities.

Each year, we raise awareness during Srebrenica Memorial Week by collaborating with
councils, schools, faith groups and other organisations with over 1,700 acts of
commemoration taking place in 2020. This year’'s Srebrenica Memorial Week will be taking
place from 4th July to 11th July where communities across the UK will commemorate the
26th anniversary of the genocide, where over 8,000 Bosnian Muslim Men and Boys were
murdered, simply because of their faith.

The theme for 2021 is ‘Rebuilding Lives'. In albeit very different ways the COVID-19
pandemic has brought loss and difficulties to millions, shattering individuals and
communities, who are now looking to rebuild their lives. As we move forwards to rebuilding
our communities in the wake of the many health and economic challenges which people
with divisive agendas are all too keen to exploit, we will remember the spirit of survivors
who, despite the horrendous hatred and destruction they were subjugated to themselves,
have been rebuilding their lives with dignity, humanity and without calling for retribution or
promoting division or hatred.

We kindly invite Nelson Council to commemorate Srebrenica and take a stand against
hatred and intolerance this Memorial Week by holding an act of commemoration between
the 4th and 11th July.

Commemorations can vary and are very simple to organise. There is no singular way to
commemorate, and our team is on hand to provide you with as much support and guidance
as possible. Some suggestions as to what you can do are:

1. Hold a Coffee Morning to bring people together to remember the Bosnian genocide
and discuss the importance of strong communities;

2. Hold a minute's silence in your organisation;

3. Post our 2021 statement of commemoration on your website or social media;

4. Light a candle to mark Srebrenica Memorial Day and post a picture on social media;

We have a range of resources available to support your act of commemoration, including a
statement to mark the anniversary, speeches, interfaith prayers, and a guide to holding a
commemoration coffee morning, which can be found here.

For additional information, please contact: events@srebrenica.org.uk or call us on 0121
454 3343.

If you have any further questions, then please do not hesitate to get in touch.

With best wishes,
Rhona Jackson

Project Officer



